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idealDial Corporation

Memo

To: Ms. Blanca Bayo
Director of Records and Reporting

From: Robert 8. Kiger

CC: Paula J. Isler Chris
Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance

Chris J. Melcher
Vice President, General Council

Date: 11/22/00
Res Docket No. 001238-Tl

i am in receipt of the Public Service Commission letter with regard to the above referenced Docket No.
The letter indicates that we have not paid regulatory assessment fees for 1989.

| have enclosed check number 10044542 in the amount of $73.50 for payment of the 1899
assessment, associated penalty, and interest. We request that the Florida Public Service Commission
not revoke our certificate of authority.

The reason for the confusion in making timely filing to the Commission is due to the purchase of
IdealDial Corporation by RMI.Net. The purchase of IdealDial occurred June 13, 1859. At the time the
filing was due, our Vice President of Operations left the company. We thought that this individual had
made the necessary filing to the Florida Commission.

We now have two staff atltomeys, and compliance officer who will make certain that all necessary filings
are accurate, and assessments are reported and paid when due. We would ask for a waiver of the
fine, due to the unusual circumstances. However, if that is not possible, | would like to propose a
settlement of $100.00 for our error.

Please advise if you find this to be an agreeable settlement. Please forward any future

correspondence to:

Robert S. Kiger

Vice President/General Manager
RNl.Net/idealDial Corporation
999 18" Strest, Suite 2201
Denver, CO 80202

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert S. Kiger
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